

From: [REDACTED]
To: [Great North Road Solar](#)
Cc: [REDACTED]
Subject: GNR Solar - Relevant Representation [PM-AC.FID6020324]
Date: 30 June 2026 11:49:56
Attachments: [image001.png](#)
[image003.png](#)

You don't often get email from jonathan.martin@pinsentmasons.com. [Learn why this is important](#)

Dear Planning Inspectorate

We submitted a representation on behalf of our client RWE Generation UK plc on 2 October 2025.

Please accept this email as confirmation that the representation can be withdrawn.

Please can you acknowledge receipt and let me know if you need anything further.

Yours sincerely

Jonathan

[REDACTED]
Associate



For Pinsent Masons LLP



Pinsent Masons supports agile working, so please don't feel you need to respond to this email outside your working hours.



A purpose-led professional services business with law
at the core

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This email is sent on behalf of Pinsent Masons LLP, a limited liability partnership registered in England & Wales (registered number: OC333653) authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority and the appropriate regulatory body in the jurisdictions in which it operates. Its registered office is at 30 Crown Place, London EC2A 4ES.

Reference to 'Pinsent Masons' is to the international legal practice of Pinsent Masons LLP and/or one or more of the affiliated entities that practise under the name 'Pinsent Masons' as the context requires. The word 'partner', used in relation to Pinsent Masons, refers to a member of Pinsent Masons or an employee or consultant with equivalent standing. A list of members of Pinsent Masons LLP, those non-members who are designated as partners, and non-member partners in affiliated entities, is available for inspection at our offices or at [REDACTED]

The contents of this e-mail and any attachments are confidential to the intended recipient. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please do not use or publish its contents, contact Pinsent Masons immediately on +44 (0)20 7418 7000 then delete. Contracts cannot be concluded with Pinsent Masons nor service effected on Pinsent Masons by email. Emails are not secure and may contain viruses. Pinsent Masons may monitor traffic data.

For information about how we use your personal data at Pinsent Masons, including your rights, please see our [privacy policy](#).

Further information about us is available at [REDACTED]